




Occupation Unit Group Occupation
2339 Other Engineering Professionals* 233911 Aeronautical Engineer
2344 Geologists, Geophysicists and Hydrogeologists 234412 Geophysicist 
2349 Other Natural and Physical Science Professionals 234912 Metallurgist 
2533 Specialist Physicians 253311 Specialist Physician (General Medicine)

253312 Cardiologist
253313 Clinical Haematologist
253314 Medical Oncologist
253315 Endocrinologist
253316 Gastroenterologist
253317 Intensive Care Specialist
253318 Neurologist
253321 Paediatrician
253322 Renal Medicine Specialist
253323 Rheumatologist
253324 Thoracic Medicine Specialist
253399 Specialist Physicians nec

2534 Psychiatrists 253411 Psychiatrist
2535 Surgeons 253511 Surgeon (General)

253512 Cardiothoracic Surgeon
253513 Neurosurgeon
253514 Orthopaedic Surgeon 
253515 Otorhinolaryngologist
253516 Paediatric Surgeon
253517 Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon
253518 Urologist
253521 Vascular Surgeon

2539 Other Medical Practitioners 253911 Dermatologist
253912 Emergency Medicine Specialist
253913 Obstetrician and Gynaecologist
253914 Ophthalmologist
253917 Diagnostic and Interventional Radiologist

2723 Psychologists 272311 Clinical Psychologist

Bespoke SkillSelect Invitation Round - 21 January 2021

Subclass 189 ONLY
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From: GSM Program Support
To:
Subject: HPRM: RE: Registered migration agents enquiry and feedback form - MARN/Agent ID: 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 18 January 2021 2:15:00 PM

OFFICIAL

Dear Agent

A January SkillSelect round has not yet taken place. As per other months we are unable to
provide you with advance knowledge of rounds. This is to ensure the integrity of the system. As
stated in the information available on our website, the next invitation round will run in January
2021.

You can find more information on SkillSelect rounds by visiting:
https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/visas/working-in-australia/skillselect/invitation-rounds

Regards

Skilled Program Support

OFFICIAL

From: 
Sent: Thursday, 14 January 2021 1:04 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: Registered migration agents enquiry and feedback form - MARN/Agent ID: 
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks for that

Can you pls confirm that the January Skill Select round took place last night.

Kind Regards

Phone:  Webpage    Newsletter     Facebook      Twitter 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Visa Management of EXISTING applications
Just Received a 189/190/491 Invite ?
Visa Management of a NEW application 

(fa-210200444-document-3) 1/3

s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)
s. 47E(d)

s. 47F(1)
s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)







From:
To: SkillSelect
Subject: HPRM: RE: UPDATED User Story 21 January 2021 invitation round [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 11:26:23 AM

OFFICIAL

Thanks

Approved, please send to  ASAP so we can get the amended invite results before the round
is run

Director |Skilled and Migration Program
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services
Department of Home Affairs
P: 
E: 

OFFICIAL

From: SkillSelect 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 11:25 AM
To: 
Subject: FW: UPDATED User Story 21 January 2021 invitation round [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL

Hi 

Please see attached, updated occupation lists for your approval.

Additions are highlighted in yellow.

Kind regards

_____________
SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs
E: 
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Section 3 – Estimate of the Financial & Resource Impacts 
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P: | M: 
 
 
 
 

OFFICIAL

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 2:47 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Bespoke monthly invitation round [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

Hi 
 
We are happy with   We wish to proceed with the invitation round,
noting the updated occupation lists.
 
Kind Regards
 

Skilled and Migration Program 
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration and Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs
P   E: 
 
 

OFFICIAL

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 2:27 PM
To: 

Subject: FW: Bespoke monthly invitation round [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

Hi ladies,
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Kind Regards,

 
Project Manager,
Immigration Capital Program Section
Visa Business Optimisation Branch| Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs
P  | M:
 
 

OFFICIAL

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 1:22 PM
To
Cc ; 

Subject: RE: Bespoke monthly invitation round [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 
H
 

 
Please review and let us know at the earliest if we have the green signal for 

 for delivery this Thursday morning ?
 
Regards
 

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 12:57 PM
To
Cc
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Subject: RE: Bespoke monthly invitation round [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi 

Thanks for making the suggested updates in the PCR, everything looks good except the
 in section 3 where the department name is still the old one. If it is not too much

trouble please modify and re-send it.

I have taken the necessary details from to send a request to have her LAN account
unlocked.

Thanks

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 11:47 AM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: FW: Bespoke monthly invitation round [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

Hi 
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I have updated department names as you requested and also added DESE in the table of
acronyms on page 6.
 
Currently  is trying to create the user story in your system but has some access issues which
is hampering her.
 
Kind Regards,

 
Project Manager,
Immigration Capital Program Section
Visa Business Optimisation Branch| Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs
P:  | M: 
 
 

OFFICIAL

 

From: > 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 10:29 AM
To: >
Cc: 

>
Subject: RE: Bespoke monthly invitation round [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High
 

OFFICIAL

H
 
We have updated the attached lists to include more occupations. Additions are highlighted in
yellow. 
 

 
Thank you.
 
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
P   E
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 18 January 2021 11:24 AM
To
Cc:  

Subject: RE: Bespoke monthly invitation round [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 
Hi ,
 
Thanks for making the suggested updates to the PCR, this is greatly appreciated.
 
There are a few more updates required to the PCR, however these are minor therefore will not
hold us up from progressing on these deliverables. Please refer to ‘Note 2’ section for further
information on these changes.
 
Please find attached results for the following requirements from the user story for your review:

Note 2: Please make the following updates to the PCR and send us the latest version at the
earliest opportunity:
 

-          Section 5, Associated documents, please update the DESE costing name and trim
reference into the table.

-          Page 5  – change department name to Department of Education, Skills and Employment
(DESE) in the heading, the table and bottom of page.

-          Page 7 -  change department name to Department of Education, Skills and Employment
(DESE) in the heading, the table and bottom of page.
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- Please provide the TFS ID for the user story so we can attach client list and associated
documents.

Any questions please let me know.

Regards

From:  
Sent: Monday, 18 January 2021 9:51 AM
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

Please see updated document attached.

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
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Sent: Friday, 15 January 2021 3:57 PM
To: 
Cc:  

Subject: FW: Bespoke monthly invitation round [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi 

Thank you for the swift response.

Regards
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From:  
Sent: Friday, 15 January 2021 4:22 PM
To:  

; 

 

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

Hi all,

Please find attached an approved PCR for this month’s round.

Over to you  and many thanks.

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
Sent: Friday, 15 January 2021 1:02 PM
To:  

Cc: 
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All

Thanks
 
 

Director |Skilled and Migration Program
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services
Department of Home Affairs
P: 
E: 
 
 

OFFICIAL

 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 January 2021 2:14 PM
To: 

>
Cc

Subject: RE: Bespoke monthly invitation round [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

Hi ,
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Regards

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 January 2021 9:51 AM
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

 
Any issues please feel free to contact me.
 
Kind Regards,

 
Project Manager,
Immigration Capital Program Section
Visa Business Optimisation Branch| Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs
P: 7 | M: 
 
 

OFFICIAL

 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 8 January 2021 2:11 PM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: FW: Bespoke monthly invitation round [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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OFFICIAL

Hi ,
 
We have a bespoke invitation round scheduled for this month. As I know your team has changed
some what can you advise who will be the recipients in need to include in the request email.
 
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

 

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and
delete the message and attachments immediately.  This email, including attachments, may
contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.  

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  The Department of Home Affairs and ABF
respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.  

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be
confidential information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised.
If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the department's
switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

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

(fa-210200444-document-6) 25/38





How to apply 

To lodge a visa application for a 189 (PTS) visa, log into your EOI in SkillSelect and select the 
"Apply visa" button for your invited visa. 

You will be required to create an ImmiAccount. Your ImmiAccount user name and password must be 
different to your EOI username and password. You can then apply for a 189 (PTS) visa online. 

Carefully review the visa and documentary requirements for a 189 (PTS) visa at 
https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/visas/working-in-australia 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
SkillSelect 
(This invitation has been issued on behalf of the Minister for Home Affairs) 
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How to apply 

To lodge a visa application for a 491 (FSR) visa, log into your EOI in SkillSelect and select the 
"Apply visa" button for your invited visa. 

You will be required to create an ImmiAccount. Your ImmiAccount user name and password must be 
different to your EOI username and password. You can then apply for a 491 (FSR) visa online. 

Carefully review the visa and documentary requirements for a 491 (FSR) visa at 
https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/visas/working-in-australia 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
SkillSelect 
(This invitation has been issued on behalf of the Minister for Home Affairs) 

 

(fa-210200444-document-6) 29/38



SubClass_SUB SubClassType_SBT parentOccupationID parentDescription childOccupationID childDescription (No column name)
189 PTS 2339 Other Engineering Professionals* 233911 Aeronautical Engineer
189 PTS 2344 Geologists  Geophysicists and Hydrogeologists 234412 Geophysicist 8
189 PTS 2349 Other Natural and Physical Science Professionals 234912 Metallurgist 24
189 PTS 2533 Specialist Physicians 253311 Specia ist Physician (General Medicine) 9
189 PTS 2533 Specialist Physicians 253312 Cardiologist
189 PTS 2533 Specialist Physicians 253313 C inical Haematologist 0
189 PTS 2533 Specialist Physicians 253314 Medical Oncologist 0
189 PTS 2533 Specialist Physicians 253315 Endocrinologist
189 PTS 2533 Specialist Physicians 253316 Gastroenterologist
189 PTS 2533 Specialist Physicians 253317 Intensive Care Specialist 9
189 PTS 2533 Specialist Physicians 253318 Neurologist
189 PTS 2533 Specialist Physicians 253321 Paediatrician 13
89 PTS 2533 Specialist Physicians 253322 Renal Medicine Specia ist 0
89 PTS 2533 Specialist Physicians 253323 Rheumatologist 0
89 PTS 2533 Specialist Physicians 253324 Thoracic Medicine Specialist 0
89 PTS 2533 Specialist Physicians 253399 Specialist Physicians nec 3
89 PTS 2534 Psychiatrists 253411 Psychiatrist 33
89 PTS 2535 Surgeons 253511 Surgeon (General)
89 PTS 2535 Surgeons 253512 Cardiothoracic Surgeon 0
89 PTS 2535 Surgeons 253513 Neurosurgeon 0
89 PTS 2535 Surgeons 253514 Orthopaedic Surgeon  5

189 PTS 2535 Surgeons 253515 Otorhinolaryngologist
189 PTS 2535 Surgeons 253516 Paediatric Surgeon
189 PTS 2535 Surgeons 253517 Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon 0
189 PTS 2535 Surgeons 253518 Urologist 0
189 PTS 2535 Surgeons 253521 Vascular Surgeon
189 PTS 2539 Other Medical Practitioners 253911 Dermatologist
189 PTS 2539 Other Medical Practitioners 253912 Emergency Medicine Specialist 39
189 PTS 2539 Other Medical Practitioners 253913 Obstetrician and Gynaecologist 6
189 PTS 2539 Other Medical Practitioners 253914 Ophthalmologist
189 PTS 2539 Other Medical Practitioners 253917 Diagnostic and Interventional Radiologist 6
189 PTS 2723 Psychologists 272311 C inical Psychologist 15
491 FSR 1331 Construction Managers 133111 Construction Project Manager
491 FSR 2322 Cartographers and Surveyors 232214 Other Spatial Scientist 0
491 FSR 2332 Civil Engineering Professionals 233212 Geotechnical Engineer 0
491 FSR 2336 Mining Engineers  233611 Mining Engineer (excluding petroleum)
491 FSR 2336 Mining Engineers  233612 Petroleum Engineer
491 FSR 2339 Other Engineering Professionals* 233911 Aeronautical Engineer 5
491 FSR 2339 Other Engineering Professionals* 233912 Agricultural Engineer
491 FSR 2339 Other Engineering Professionals* 233913 Biomedical Engineer 6
491 FSR 2339 Other Engineering Professionals* 233915 Environmental Engineer
491 FSR 2341 Agricultural and Forestry Scientists 234112 Agricultural Scientist
491 FSR 2342 Chemists  and Food and Wine Scientists 234212 Food Technologist 5
491 FSR 2343 Environmental Scientists 234313 Environmental Research Scientist 0
491 FSR 2344 Geologists  Geophysicists and Hydrogeologists 234412 Geophysicist 0
491 FSR 2345 Life Scientists 234511 Life Scientist (general)
491 FSR 2345 Life Scientists 234513 Biochemist
491 FSR 2345 Life Scientists 234514 Biotechnologist 0
491 FSR 2345 Life Scientists 234599 Life Scientists (nec)
491 FSR 2346 Medical Laboratory Scientists 234611 Medical Laboratory Scientist
491 FSR 2349 Other Natural and Physical Science Professionals 234912 Metallurgist 0
491 FSR 2531 General Practitioners and Resident Medical Officers 253111 General Practitioner 0
491 FSR 2533 Specialist Physicians 253311 Specia ist Physician (General Medicine) 0
491 FSR 2533 Specialist Physicians 253312 Cardiologist 0
491 FSR 2533 Specialist Physicians 253313 C inical Haematologist 0
491 FSR 2533 Specialist Physicians 253314 Medical Oncologist 0
491 FSR 2533 Specialist Physicians 253315 Endocrinologist 0
491 FSR 2533 Specialist Physicians 253316 Gastroenterologist 0
491 FSR 2533 Specialist Physicians 253317 Intensive Care Specialist 0
491 FSR 2533 Specialist Physicians 253318 Neurologist 0
491 FSR 2533 Specialist Physicians 253321 Paediatrician 0
491 FSR 2533 Specialist Physicians 253322 Renal Medicine Specia ist 0
491 FSR 2533 Specialist Physicians 253323 Rheumatologist 0
491 FSR 2533 Specialist Physicians 253324 Thoracic Medicine Specialist 0
491 FSR 2533 Specialist Physicians 253399 Specia ist Physicians nec 0
491 FSR 2534 Psychiatrists 253411 Psychiatrist 0
491 FSR 2535 Surgeons 253511 Surgeon (General) 0
491 FSR 2535 Surgeons 253512 Cardiothoracic Surgeon 0
491 FSR 2535 Surgeons 253513 Neurosurgeon 0
491 FSR 2535 Surgeons 253514 Orthopaedic Surgeon 0
491 FSR 2535 Surgeons 253515 Otorhinolaryngologist 0
491 FSR 2535 Surgeons 253516 Paediatric Surgeon 0
491 FSR 2535 Surgeons 253517 Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon 0
491 FSR 2535 Surgeons 253518 Urologist 0
491 FSR 2535 Surgeons 253521 Vascular Surgeon 0
491 FSR 2539 Other Medical Practitioners 253911 Dermatologist 0
491 FSR 2539 Other Medical Practitioners 253912 Emergency Medicine Specialist 0
491 FSR 2539 Other Medical Practitioners 253913 Obstetrician and Gynaecologist 0
491 FSR 2539 Other Medical Practitioners 253914 Ophthalmologist 0
491 FSR 2539 Other Medical Practitioners 253917 Diagnostic and Interventional Radiologist 0
491 FSR 2539 Other Medical Practitioners 253999 Medical Practitioners nec
491 FSR 2541 Midwives 254111 Midwife 0
491 FSR 2544 Registered Nurses 254411 Nurse Practitioner 0
491 FSR 2544 Registered Nurses 254412 Registered Nurse (Aged Care) 15
491 FSR 2544 Registered Nurses 254413 Registered Nurse (Child and Family Health)
491 FSR 2544 Registered Nurses 254414 Registered Nurse (Community Health) 0
491 FSR 2544 Registered Nurses 254415 Registered Nurse (Critical Care and Emergency) 15
491 FSR 2544 Registered Nurses 254416 Registered Nurse (Developmental Disabi ity) 0
491 FSR 2544 Registered Nurses 254417 Registered Nurse (Disability and Rehabilitation) 0
491 FSR 2544 Registered Nurses 254418 Registered Nurse (Medical) 11
491 FSR 2544 Registered Nurses 254421 Registered Nurse (Medical Practice) 0
491 FSR 2544 Registered Nurses 254422 Registered Nurse (Mental Health)
491 FSR 2544 Registered Nurses 254423 Registered Nurse (Perioperative) 5
491 FSR 2544 Registered Nurses 254424 Registered Nurse (Surgical) 6
491 FSR 2544 Registered Nurses 254425 Registered Nurse (Paediatrics) 0
491 FSR 2544 Registered Nurses 254499 Registered Nurses nec 73
491 FSR 2723 Psychologists 272311 C inical Psychologist 0
491 FSR 2723 Psychologists 272399 Psychologists nec
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